
 

**Executive sessions may be held:  

◻ Lease or purchase of real estate if there’s a likelihood that disclosure 
would increase the price 

◻ Consideration of the minimum offering price for sale or lease of real 
estate if there’s a likelihood that disclosure would decrease the price.  

◻ Negotiations on the performance of a publicly bid contract ◻ Complaints or charges brought against a public officer or employee 

◻ Qualifications of an application for public employment ◻ Performance of a public employee 

◻ Agency enforcement actions (requires legal counsel present) ◻ Current or potential litigation (requires legal counsel present) 

◻ Legal risks of current or proposed action (requires presence of legal 
counsel) 

 

 
The mission of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development Authority (SCIDpda) is to preserve, promote, and 

develop the Seattle Chinatown International District as a vibrant community and unique ethnic neighborhood. 
 

 

 
 
 
Due to the extraordinary public health circumstances related to the ongoing COVID-19 (coronavirus) 
outbreak, participation in this meeting will be telephonic. All board members will participate remotely, as 
will any members of the public who wish to attend. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Important meeting dates: 
 

• July Board meeting – July 18, 5:30pm 

• SCIDpda Bash – July 20 – 4-6pm, Tamarind Tree 

• 2023 SCIDpda Fundraiser – September 22, 5:30pm 
 

 

12:00 Action 1. Call to Order – Cindy Ju 
Agenda Approval 
 
Public Comment – public may sign up to address the board for up to 2 
minutes on matters on this agenda  

12:05 Action/Approval 
 

2. Consent Agenda 

• Approve May Meeting Minutes  

• Accept May Expenditure Reports 

• Approve June Concurrence Requests 

12:10 Discussion 3. Discussion 

• 2023 Fundraiser and SCIDpda Bash – Joseph Guanlao/Jamie Lee 

• RED updates – Jamie Lee/Jared Jonson 

12:30 Action/Approval 4. Real Estate Development 

• Resolution – Approve receipt of CHIP funds (13th and Fir Housing) 

• Resolution – Approve to sign Purchase and Sale Agreement with 
AiPACE (North Lot) 

12:50 Board Business 5. Board Recruitment – Cindy Ju 

1:00 Action 6. Adjourn – Cindy Ju 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Wednesday, June 21, 2023 

12:00 – 1:00 p.m. 
 

 Virtual: 
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting_YTllNGIxZTctNDQ1My00ZDdhLTkzYmMtMGVmY2Y3OGNm

Mzhi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-

b4b75fda823f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224f089a85-c857-4d1d-8012-

16100951d81a%22%7d 

Meeting ID: 259 652 436 554 

Passcode: ScQSiD 

 

 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YTllNGIxZTctNDQ1My00ZDdhLTkzYmMtMGVmY2Y3OGNmMzhi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224f089a85-c857-4d1d-8012-16100951d81a%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YTllNGIxZTctNDQ1My00ZDdhLTkzYmMtMGVmY2Y3OGNmMzhi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224f089a85-c857-4d1d-8012-16100951d81a%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YTllNGIxZTctNDQ1My00ZDdhLTkzYmMtMGVmY2Y3OGNmMzhi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224f089a85-c857-4d1d-8012-16100951d81a%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YTllNGIxZTctNDQ1My00ZDdhLTkzYmMtMGVmY2Y3OGNmMzhi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224f089a85-c857-4d1d-8012-16100951d81a%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YTllNGIxZTctNDQ1My00ZDdhLTkzYmMtMGVmY2Y3OGNmMzhi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224f089a85-c857-4d1d-8012-16100951d81a%22%7d


Resolution 23-06-21-01 
 

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT PRESERVATION AND 
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 
 
 
We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development 
Authority, via consent agenda: 
 

• Approve May Meeting Minutes  

• Accept May Expenditure Reports 

• Approve June Concurrence Requests 
 
 

 
 
           
Board President      Date 
 
 
 
           
Board Secretary      Date 

 
 



SCIDpda Board Meeting Minutes 
May 16, 2023 

Virtual:  
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting_YTllNGIxZTctNDQ1My00ZDdhLTkzYmMtMGVmY2Y3OGNmMzhi%40thread.
v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-

b4b75fda823f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224f089a85-c857-4d1d-8012-16100951d81a%22%7d 
Meeting ID: 259 652 436 554 

Passcode: ScQSiD 
 

The May 2023 SCIDpda board meeting was hosted virtually via a Zoom conference. 

 
Board Present (via Phone Conference Call-in): Tiernan Martin, May Wu, Miye Moriguchi, 
Aileen Balahadia, Elliot Sun, Lisa Nitze, Kevin Cao, Samuel Lee, Regina Wang 
 
Staff Present: Jamie Lee, Joseph Guanlao, Naomi Saito, Janet Smith, Marion Emme 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

The meeting was called to order by Tiernan Martin, Board Vice Chair, at 05:44 PM. 
 

Public Comment – public may sign up to address the board for up to 2 minutes on matters on 
this agenda. No public comments were submitted to the board. 
 

2. Consent Agenda Resolution 
 
Resolution 23-05-16-01: We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District 
Preservation and Development Authority Board, via consent agenda: 

 

• Approve April Meeting Minutes 

• Accept April Expenditure Reports 

• Approve May Concurrence Requests 

• Accept Q1 financial statements 

• Approve HDC Charity Federation 
 
Moved: Lisa Nitze 
Seconded: Miye Moriguchi 
 

Board Approved: Tiernan Martin, May Wu, Miye Moriguchi, Aileen Balahadia, Elliot Sun, Lisa 
Nitze, Kevin Cao, Samuel Lee, Regina Wang 
 

Abstained: 0 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YTllNGIxZTctNDQ1My00ZDdhLTkzYmMtMGVmY2Y3OGNmMzhi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224f089a85-c857-4d1d-8012-16100951d81a%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YTllNGIxZTctNDQ1My00ZDdhLTkzYmMtMGVmY2Y3OGNmMzhi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224f089a85-c857-4d1d-8012-16100951d81a%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YTllNGIxZTctNDQ1My00ZDdhLTkzYmMtMGVmY2Y3OGNmMzhi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224f089a85-c857-4d1d-8012-16100951d81a%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YTllNGIxZTctNDQ1My00ZDdhLTkzYmMtMGVmY2Y3OGNmMzhi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224f089a85-c857-4d1d-8012-16100951d81a%22%7d


Absent: 5 
 
Resolution was approved. 
 

3. Discussion 
 

• 2023 Fundraiser – Joseph Guanlao/Jamie Lee 

o Joseph Guanlao gave an update on fundraiser sponsorship progress and 

shared the new table caption offering. Joseph shared how board members 

can promote fundraiser sponsorship. 

• RED updates – Jamie Lee/Jared Jonson 

o Jamie Lee informed the board that we received TCO for 13th & Fir Family 

Housing and shared an update on lease-up progress. Jamie shared an update 

on North Lot building progress and SCIDpda’s progress with the Landmark 

project. She shared the details of the Spic n Span agreement and timeline as 

well as the benefits of the site purchase. Jamie answered board meeting 

questions. 
 

4. Resolution – Spic N Span – Jamie Lee/Jared Jonson 
 
Resolution 23-05-16-03: We, the Governing Body of the Seattle Chinatown International 
District Preservation and Development Authority (SCIDpda), authorize staff to enter into a 
Purchase and Sale agreement for the purchase of 650 S. Dearborn St., known as the Spic N Span 
site. 

 
Moved: Kevin Cao 
Seconded: Lisa Nitze 

 
Board Approved: Tiernan Martin, May Wu, Miye Moriguchi, Aileen Balahadia, Elliot Sun, Lisa 
Nitze, Kevin Cao, Samuel Lee, Regina Wang 
 

Abstained: 0 
Absent: 5 

 
Resolution was approved. 
 

5. Board Business 

• Board Recruitment – Tiernan Martin 

o Tiernan shared that we are still looking for an additional board member, 

specifically someone who runs a small business in the CID, and encouraged 

board members to invite any potential board members to the SCIDpda Bash. 

 



6. Adjourn 
 

The meeting was adjourned by Tiernan Martin, Board Vice Chair, at 6:13 p.m.  















Concurrence Requests:  
Staff are required to seek concurrence for items that: 

• the consideration exchanged or received by the SCIDpda exceeds $10,000, or  

• the performance by the SCIDpda extends over a one year period. 
 
May 2023 Items 
 
Property Operations 
 

Bush Hotel 619 – Has been leased for a 6-month term, with option for short-term 
renewal by Aleks Martin Clinical Services who is doing grant work for 
Seattle/King County.  The lease is for $1900/month. 

 

Jackson (former Liberty Tattoo Space) is being leased for a short-term by 
Headwater People (consulting firm) who is doing community outreach as part of 
the CID Visioning Project.  The lease is for $1600/month until November 2023. 

 
 
Community Initiatives 
 
4 Culture Preservation Sustained Support Grant - $13,814 – Organizational grant from 4 
Culture to support SCIDpda’s ongoing work in Community Initiatives, Property 
Operations, and Real Estate development. Grant period is 1/1/23 to 12/31/2023. 
 
  



RESOLUTION OF 

SEATTLE CHINATOWN-INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT PRESERVATION AND 

DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, 

A WASHINGTON PUBLIC CORPORATION 

(Supplemental Resolution – 13th & Fir (Yesler Family Housing)) 

RESOLUTION NO. _________ 

WHEREAS, Seattle Chinatown-International District Preservation and Development 

Authority, a Washington public corporation (“SCIDpda”), is organized pursuant to RCW 35.21.660, 

35.21.670, and 35.21.730-755, and Seattle Municipal Code Ch. 3.110;  

WHEREAS, SCIDpda was organized for the purpose, among others, of affording a structure 

to work for the conservation and renewal of the unique cultural and ethnic characteristic of the area 

historically known as the Chinatown-International District, including developing and operating 

affordable low income housing; 

 

 WHEREAS, SCIDpda adopted Resolution No. 21-02-16-02 on February 16, 2021 (the 

“Original Resolutions”) in connection with the development of real property located at 1215 East 

Fir Street, Seattle, WA with a mixed use building with the Project as defined in the Original 

Resolution; 

 

 WHEREAS, all capitalized terms not defined herein shall have the meanings set forth in 

the Original Resolutions; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Original Resolutions, SCIDpda in its applicable Capacities, 

was authorized to obtain financing from various private and public sources in furtherance of the 

Project; 

WHEREAS, SCIDpda, subsequent to the date of the Original Resolutions, has received 

a loan from OH of Connecting Housing to Infrastructure Program (“CHIP”) for water, sewer, 

and stormwater utility improvements at the Property in the amount of $832,006 (the “CHIP UI 

Loan”) and an award of CHIP funds for system development charges for the Property in the 

amount of $516,423 (the “CHIP SDC Award”); 

WHEREAS, SCIDpda intends to loan the CHIP SDC Award to the Partnership (the 

“SDC Loan”); 

 WHEREAS, SCIDpda desires to undertake those steps as may be necessary, reasonable 

and/or advisable for it to (i) ratify and affirm its prior actions taken in connection with the 

application for and receipt of the CHIP UI Loan and the CHIP SDC Award and (ii) close on the 

CHIP UI Loan, CHIP SDC Award and SDC Loan. 

 
RESOLUTIONS 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of SCIDpda as follows: 

1. The above recitals are hereby incorporated into these Resolutions. 



2. That SCIDpda, in its applicable Capacities, is authorized, empowered and directed to 

negotiate, enter into, execute and deliver documents in connection with the CHIP UI Loan, 

CHIP SDC Award and SDC Loan, including, but not limited to, Promissory Note for the 

CHIP UI Loan by the Partnership in favor of OH, Utility Infrastructure Agreement by the 

Partnership and OH, SDC Agreement with respect to the CHIP SDC Award by SCIDpda and 

OH, Deed of Trust in connection with the CHIP SDC Award by the Partnership in favor of 

SCIDpda, Promissory Note in connection with the CHIP SDC Award by the Partnership 

in favor of SCIDpda and Loan Agreement in connection with the CHIP SDC Award by the 

Partnership and SCIDpda. 

3. That any and all documents hereby authorized to be executed on behalf of SCIDpda, in its 

applicable Capacities, are authorized to be executed or taken by any one of the following 

individuals, acting alone, or their duly appointed successors (the “Authorized 

Representatives”): 

Jamie Lee, Co-Executive Director  

Jared Johnson, Co-Executive Director  

4. Any one Authorized Representatives is authorized, empowered and directed to take such 

further action on behalf of the SCIDpda, in its applicable Capacities, as such Authorized 

Representative may deem necessary to effectuate the foregoing. 

5. That any and all acts authorized pursuant to these Resolutions and performed prior to the 

passage of these Resolutions are hereby ratified and affirmed. 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Blank]



CERTIFICATE 

I, ________________, certify that I am the ___________of Seattle Chinatown-International 

District Preservation and Development Authority (“Corporation”) and that the foregoing Resolutions were 

duly adopted at a meeting of the Board of the Corporation held on __________________, 2023, in 

accordance with the Charter and Rules and Regulations of the Corporation upon proper notice and at which 

time a quorum was present. 

Dated _________________, 2023 By:______________________________ 

Name: ___________________________ 

Title: _____________________________ 

 

 

 

 
 

 



 

Resolution  23-6-21-03 
 

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT 
PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 
 
 
We, the Governing Body of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation 
and Development Authority (SCIDpda), authorize staff to enter into a Purchase and Sale 
agreement for the sale of “Unit 3” or “AiPACE Unit” of the real property commonly 
knowns as the “North Lot” and located generally at 1223 12th Ave South, Seattle, WA. 
 
The Board authorizes this work as the project will further the purpose of the Authority, 
specifically: 
 

• Promote services which are essential to the functioning and vitality of the 
neighborhood, including community amenities on the ground floor.  
 

• Providing opportunities for community organizations to better preserve the 
residential community. 
 

• Providing activities and services which are essential to the functioning vitality of 
the residents of the Chinatown International District. 

 
 
 
 

⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯   ⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯ 
Board President     Date 
 
 
 

⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯   ⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯ 
Board Secretary     Date 
 
 


	78611a8b-4fe0-40ea-99a4-04d0c0bb01b3.pdf
	Resolution 23-06-21-01

	af79f80d-d70d-41b0-9fd5-50c7d56d33c8.pdf
	Resolution  23-6-21-03


